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Expression of Interest 2023 Vivid Sydney – Clarification Addendum 

Date: 4/7/2022 

   

Clarification: 

ID Clarification Request Clarification Response 

1 

Who supplies the projectors and related 

equipment ?   (If each artist has to source 

their own do you have any companies you 

recommend that offer some kind of rental 

for the vivid festival ?) 

Projectors and related equipment can be supplied 

by the successful Projection Services Supplier on 

the Request for Tender for Vivid Sydney 2023. 

Projection Equipment does not need to be 

supplied by the projection artist but the artist is 

welcome to quote for this and will be assessed in 

the EOI process. 

2 

If projection art equipment is supplied 
and only the images are required - 

1. Is the Public Liability insurance still 
required ?  

2. Are there other costs involved for the 
artist ? 

3. What information is required regarding 
the fully itemised budget in this 
scenario ? 

 

1. Testing of the files onsite is 

conducted therefore Public Liability 

insurance is still required. 

2. Please use the Budget categories 

outlined in the EOI form for costs 

involved in Projection Art. 

3. Please use the Budget categories 

outlined in the EOI form for costs 

involved in Projection Art. 

 

 

 

Re-submission Options: 

Respondents who have already lodged their response to the Expression of Interest may update/re-

issue their response should the clarifications outlined above affect their proposal. Updates or re-

submissions must be received before the submission deadline of 5:00pm on Monday 1/08/2022 

(AEST) for Light and Cross Art Form EOI, and 5:00pm on Monday 19/09/2022 (AEST) for Music, 

Ideas and Food EOI. 


